STATEZ OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION CO0iMISSION
1000 Fio Brazoes &Hoad
Aztec

tay 13, 1963

ountsin ctates Netural Cae Uorporation
U FetrolemnPlaza Dullding
Fermivigton, ¥ow Hextce

Gentlemen <

This letter will serve as your authority to produce the Jollowing well (wadddds
on the dates indicated in order to obtain annual deliveradility (packer leckage )
test.

It is understood that upon completion of the tests the well {oeXlsdXiyill
remain shut in until released by the Commission<

Well Location Dates
Production Authorized
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Yours very truly
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L8 snery C. Arnold
) . “Supervisor, Listrict #3
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P. O. BOX 1362 . TULSA, OKLAHOMA

Please Reply to:
LO6 Petroleum Plaza Building
Farmington, New Mexico

Mavy 10, 1963

Mr. Emery Arnold

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission N -
1000 Rio Brazos Road /ot
A~tec, New Mexico {-"

Dear Mr. Arnold:

We hereby request a release on the over produc-
tion status of our Nickson # 3 well located in section
35, T26N, R@W, San Juan County, New Mexico. Our nur-
rose in asking this release is to allow this well to
receive a state deliverabilitv test to commence May
18, 1963, in accordance with the pipeline companv's
request,

"\t

Would you kindly forward to Southern Union Gas
Company a release of the shut in order to this well.

Thank you,
Very truly yours,
MOUNTAIN STATES NATURAL GAS CORP.
C;fla¢/%§2j£2¢£i
Jack A. Cole
JAC:cm



